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STATE OF CALIFORNIA— THE RESOURCES AGENCY GEORGE DEUKMEJIAN,
Governor

DEPARTMENT OF FI SH AND GAME
POST OFFI CE BOX 47

YOUNTVI LLE, CALI FORNI A 94599
(707) 944-2011

March 30, 1989

Cal vin Fong

Regul at ory Branch

U.S. Arny Corps of Engineers
211 Main Street

San Franci sco, CA 94105-1905

Dear M. Fong:

The Departnent of Fish and Gane has reviewed the environnental assessnent
prepared by A. A Rich and Associates for the G acom ni sumer dam (PN
16700N63) on Lagunitas in Marin County.

We concur with Dr. Rich's assessnment that the only significant potentia

i mpact of the G aconmini summer dam would be on the emigration of snolt

st eel head trout or coho salnon. This inmpact could result froma sl ower

em gration rate due to reduced water velocity through the inpoundnment or from
a change in water tenperature due to increased sol ar exposure of the

i mpounded wat er.

We agree that the potential inpacts of an alternative damat the Genazzi site
woul d be the sane as the existing G aconmni dam However, if the dam were of
a type other than gravel there could be additional inpacts. W would have
serious concerns about the construction of a permanent sill across the
stream and woul d reconmend agai nst such a structure.

The studi es proposed by Dr. Rich should help answer the renaining questions
regardi ng the possible inpacts of the G acom ni dam Sal monid snolt trapping
during em gration would define the timng of the mgration and allow us to
assess the inpact of the damon enmigration. Sanpling of fish populations

wi thin the inmpoundnent behind the dam woul d determ ne whether or not

sal noni ds use the inmpoundnment for rearing during the sumer.

Fi sh popul ati on sanpling within the inpoundment would al so provide sone

i nsight into the subject of predation. While sanpling for sal nonids, any
ot her species using the inmpoundnment would al so be captured. The only
signi ficant predator which could be encouraged by the construction of the
i mpoundnment woul d be | argenmouth bass. Bass are probably introduced to the
stream during the spilling of N casio or Kent reservoirs. In previous

el ectro-fishing surveys by the Departnent only a few | argenouth bass have
been captured in the inpoundnent.

Wat er tenperature nonitoring would determ ne the tenperature suitability of
t he i mpoundnment and the area downstream of the dam for salnonid rearing
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during the summer. It would provide information to determ ne the inpact of
the dam on stream tenperature.

Qur contact person for this project will continue to be Bill Cox, Fishery
Bi ol ogi st. He can be contacted at 707-823-1001

Si ncerely;

an Hunter
glonal Manager
Region 3



